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Subject: FW: QB-2019-002737 and QB-2019

 

From:  On Behalf Of QB Judges Listing Office 
Sent: 28 February 2022 13:15 
To:  
Subject: RE: QB-2019-002737 and QB-2019 
 
Dear  
 
Further to your email below the cases have been listed as follows: 
 

  
 
QB-2019-002738 – Thurrock Council v Martin Stokes & Others – 27th May 2022 for 2 hours 
 
The hearings will be listed before a High Court Judge, the Judge and the time of the hearing will be confirmed the 
working day before. 
 
Please ensure all parties are informed of the hearing date. 
 
Furthermore, can the Orders please be ce-filed to the respective cases. 
 
Regards 
 
 

 (Mon-Fri 7am-2:30pm) 
Queen’s Bench Listing Team Leader, Room WG07  
Queen's Bench Division | HMCTS | Royal Courts of Justice| Strand, London | WC2A 2LL 
Phone: 020 3936 8957 
Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts 
 
Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you 
 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter 
 

 
 

 
 
 


